
From: Wells, Eden (DHHS)
Sent: Friday, October 02, 2015 12:45 PM
To: Miller, Corinne (DHHS)
Subject: Re: # homes with risk assessment ebl abatement

Will do- I think we are ok for now...

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 2, 2015, at 12:43 PM, Miller, Corinne (DHHS) <MillerC39@michigan.gov> wrote:

Sounds good. Will do re Patti and Sarah!

Let me know if anything on the lead situation might come for on-call staff this weekend. I'm secondary. We shouldn't get involved but you never know.

From: Wells, Eden (DHHS)
Sent: Friday, October 02, 2015 12:41 PM
To: Miller, Corinne (DHHS)
Subject: Re: # homes with risk assessment ebl abatement

Got it! First press thing with Gov seemed to be ok- questions seem to be more to DEQ. Mona happy, as is Lawrence Reynolds- can you pass on to Sarah and Patti?

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 2, 2015, at 12:28 PM, Miller, Corinne (DHHS) <MillerC39@michigan.gov> wrote:

FYI - to be clear the number of homes with lead-related activities in Flint that I sent this am includes both what MDHHS and Genesee did, not just MDHHS!